MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD

Special Hybrid Meeting of the Board of Directors
Agenda

Tuesday, January 17, 2023
5:00 PM or immediately following the KCHA Board meeting

King County Housing Authority, 600 Andover Park West, Tukwila, WA 98188
l. Call to Order
[I.  Roll Call
[ll.  Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes

A. December 19, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 1

V. Resolutions for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Resolution No. 41 — Amending the Bylaws of Moving King County 2
Residents Forward

VI. Briefings and Reports
VII. Board of Directors Comments

VIIl. Adjourn

Members of the public who wish to give public comment: We are now accepting public comment
during the meeting or written comments. Pleae send your requests for public comment to the
Board Coordinator via email to kamir@kcha.org prior to the meeting date. If you have questions,
please call 206-574-1206.



mailto:kamir@kcha.org

= << 0

Z D > 0 W

—



MINUTES OF THE MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD

BOARD OF DIRECTORS HYBRID MEETING
Monday, December 19, 2022

II.

III.

IV.

VL

VII.

VIIIL.

CALL TO ORDER

The hybrid meeting of the Board of Directors of Moving King County Residents Forward (MKCRF)
was held on Monday, December 19, 2022 at the King County Housing Authority, 700 Andover
Park West, Tukwila, WA at 10:08 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Board of Directors: Doug Barnes, John Welch, Regina Elmi, TerryLynn Stewart
and Secretary of the Corporation, Robin Walls.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Public Comment.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. May 16, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

On motion by Director TerryLynn Stewart and seconded by Director Regina Elmi, the Board of
Directors unanimously approved the May 16, 2022 MKCRF Meeting Minutes.

RESOLUTIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
A. Resolution No. 40 - Adoption of the Calendar Year 2023 Operating and Capital Budget

Windy Epps, Director of Finance presented the budget to the Board of Directors.

On motion by Director TerryLynn Stewart and seconded by Director Regina Elmi, the Board of
Directors unanimously approved Resolution No. 40.

BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS
A. Third Quarter 2022 Financial Report for MKCRF and MKCRF - Owned Properties

Windy Epps, Director of Finance, gave a detailed explanation on the reports.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Director TerryLynn Stewart moved and Director John Welch seconded the motion.
The meeting was officially adjourned at 10:16 a.m.

MOVING KING COUNTY
RESIDENTS FORWARD

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, President

ROBIN WALLS, Secretary of the Corporation



= << 0

Z D > 0 W

Q\



MOoOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kami Robinson, Executive Assistant to the CEO

DATE.: January 17, 2023

RE: Resolution No. 41: Amending the By-Laws of Moving King County
Residents Forward — Article 3.8.1: Annual Board of Directors Meeting;
Regular Meetings

Resolution No. 41 amends the By-Laws of Moving King County Residents Forward in
order to shift the time on the third Monday of each month at 5:00 pm.



MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD
RESOLUTION NO. 41

AMENDING THE BY-LAWS OF MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS
FORWARD - ARTICLE 1.3 TIME OF ANNUAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETINGS AND ARTICLE 3.8.1 ANNUAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING; REGULAR MEETINGS

WHEREAS, Article 3.8.1 of the Moving King County Residents Forward
(MKCRF) By-laws currently states Monthly meetings, unless otherwise directed by the
Corporation, shall be held without notice at the administrative offices of the King County
Housing Authority in Tukwila, WA on the third Monday of each month at 10:15 am.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD:

Section 1. The final sentence of Article 3.8.1 (Annual Board of Directors Meeting;
Regular Meetings) of the By-laws of MKCREF is hereby amended to read as follows:
“Monthly meetings, unless otherwise directed by the Corporation, shall be held without
notice at the administrative offices of the King County Housing Authority in Tukwila, WA
on the third Monday of each month at 5:00 pm.”

Section 2: The revised copy of the By-laws of MKCREF is attached hereto.

ADOPTED AT A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD THIS 17™ DAY OF
JANUARY, 2023.

MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS
FORWARD

DOUGLAS J. BARNES President,
Board of Directors

ROBIN WALLS
Secretary



AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS
OF
MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD

Adopted January 17, 2023
By the Board of Directors

ARTICLE 1. GENERAL MATTERS

1.1 Name. The name of the corporation shall be MOVING KING COUNTY
RESIDENTS FORWARD (the “Corporation”).

1.2 Purposes. This Corporation is organized, and at all times hereafter shall be
operated, exclusively for charitable or education purposes, or both, within the meaning of Section
170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), by conducting or
supporting activities, or both, for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of, the qualified organizations as specified in Article 3 of the Articles of Incorporation
(the “Supported Organizations”).

1.3  Time of Annual Board of Directors Meeting. The annual meeting of the
Corporation’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) shall be held during the month of May of each
year. The place, date and hour of the meeting shall be as designated by the Board.

1.4 Fiscal Year. The Corporation’s fiscal year shall end on December 31 of each year.

ARTICLE 2. OFFICES

2.1  Other Offices. The Corporation may have such offices, either within or without
the state of incorporation, as the Board may from time to time designate.

ARTICLE 3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3.1 Number, Tenure and Qualifications. The initial number of Directors of the
Corporation (“Directors”) shall be six (6), all Directors shall be appointed by the Supported
Organization. In any event, the Supported Organization shall appoint a majority of the Directors.

3.2  Director Terms. The initial six (6) Directors shall serve an interim term of that
certain number of months from the Corporation’s incorporation date to the first annual Board of
Directors meeting; thereafter, the number of Directors shall be reduced to five (5). At the first
annual Board of Directors meeting the Supported Organization shall appoint Directors, each
Director to serve a term of one year. Thereafter, each Director shall serve a term of one year from



Moving King County Residents Forward Bylaws
Page 2 of 8

the date of the annual Board of Directors meeting at which he or she was appointed. In any event,
a Director shall serve until his or her respective successor has been appointed and qualified.

3.3  Resignation. A Director may resign at any time by delivering written notice of his
or her resignation to the Secretary, or if the Secretary cannot be found, to the President or registered
agent of the Corporation. The resignation shall be effective upon receipt by the Secretary,
President or registered agent as the case may be.

3.4  Removal. A Director may be removed, with or without cause, by a vote of two-
thirds (2/3) of the Board.

3.5  Replacement. Upon the resignation, removal, or other vacancy of a Director, his
or her successor shall be appointed by the Supported Organization. Such successor Director shall
serve for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor.

3.6 Powers. The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by the
Board. The Board shall exercise all of the powers of the Corporation. The Board may adopt such
rules and regulations for the conduct of its meetings and the management of the Corporation as it
may deem proper and which are not inconsistent with statute, the Articles of Incorporation, or
these Bylaws. The Board may employ a manager, independent contractor, or such other employee
or employees as the Board deems necessary and to prescribe the duties of each. The Board may
also employ agents and attorneys as the Board thinks necessary or desirable for the proper
management of the Corporation or for any litigation, controversy, or uncertainty which may arise
in connection with the Corporation. The Board may pay reasonable compensation to agents and
attorneys for their services and be fully protected in relying on advice of legal counsel.

3.7  Committees. The Board may appoint standing or temporary committees from its
own number and vest such committees with any powers it sees fit, subject to any conditions
prescribed by the Board and by applicable law. The designation of any such committee and the
delegation of authority thereto shall not relieve the Board, or any member thereof, of any
responsibility imposed by law. No committee, executive or otherwise, shall have the authority of
the Board to amend the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, adopt a plan of merger or
consolidation, elect or remove any Director or Officer, authorize or enter into a sale, lease or
exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all of the property and assets of the
Corporation, adopt a plan for the distribution of the assets of the Corporation, or authorize the
voluntary dissolution of the Corporation or revoking proceedings therefor.

3.7.1 Executive Committee. The Board, by resolution adopted by a majority of
the Board, may appoint an Executive Committee, which, subject to the preceding paragraph, shall
have and exercise all of the authority of the Board.

3.7.2 Committee Minutes. Each committee appointed under this Article 3.7
shall keep regular minutes of each of its meetings.

3.8 Meetings. A meeting may be held by means of a telephone conference or similar
communications equipment whereby all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other
at the same time, and participation by such means shall constitute presence in person at such a
meeting.

Adopted: January 17, 2023



Moving King County Residents Forward Bylaws
Page 3 of 8

3.8.1 Annual Board of Directors Meeting; Regular Meetings. The usual place,
day and hour for the annual meeting of the Board of Directors for the transaction of business as
may come before the meeting shall be as stated in Article 1.3, or such other place (within or without
the state of incorporation), date, and time as may be designated in the notice of the annual meeting;
provided, however, that if such day is a legal holiday, the meeting shall be held at the same time
and place on the next succeeding day which is not a legal holiday.

Monthly meetings, unless otherwise directed by the Corporation, shall be held
without notice at the administrative offices of the King County Housing Authority in Tukwila,
WA on the third Monday of each month at 5:00 pm.

3.8.2 Special Meeting. Special meetings of the Board may be held at any time
whenever called by the President, Secretary, or one-third of all Directors. Special meetings shall
be held at such places as may be determined by the Board, or as shall be stated in the notice of the
meeting if the Board has not fixed the place for holding special meetings. No business may be
transacted that is not specified in the notice of the meeting. At any meeting at which all of the
Directors shall be present, though held without notice, any business may be transacted which might
have been transacted if the meeting had been duly called.

3.8.3 Public Comment. The Corporation welcomes public comments at its
regular Board meetings. Should a public comment period be included in a Special Meeting, that
agenda item will be included in the notice for such meeting. Comments shall be provided within
the guidelines of the Corporation’s Public Expression Policy, as adopted by the Directors.

3.9  Notice of Meetings. No notice of the annual meeting of the Board shall be
required.

Notice of the time and place of all Board meetings other than the annual meeting shall be
given by the Secretary, or by the person calling the meeting, by mail, facsimile transmission
(“fax”), electronic communication (“e-mail”) or by personal communication over the telephone,
at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the day upon which the meeting is to be held; provided,
that no notice of any regular meeting need be given if the time and place thereof shall have been
determined by resolution of the Board and a copy of such resolution has been mailed to every
Director at least twenty-four (24) hours before the first meeting held in pursuance thereof. Mailed
notices shall be deemed given on the date deposited in the mail, first class postage prepaid. Notices
sent by fax shall be deemed given on the date of written confirmed receipt by a transmission or
transaction report or otherwise. Notice of a special meeting shall state the purpose for which the
meeting is called and what business is proposed to be transacted.

Notice of any meeting of the Board need not be given to any Director if it is waived by him
or her in writing or by fax whether before or after such meeting is held, or if he or she is present
at such meeting. Attendance of a Director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such
meeting, except where a Director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the
transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened and he or she
gives written notice of his or her objection to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the
meeting.

Notice of special board meetings will be posted on the Moving King County Residents
Forward website (www.mkcrf.org).

Adopted: January 17, 2023



Moving King County Residents Forward Bylaws
Page 4 of 8

3.10 Quorum. Except as otherwise provided herein, a majority of the Directors,
represented in person, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Each Director
shall be entitled to one vote. If a quorum is present, the act of the majority of the Directors present
shall be the act of the Board. The Directors present at a duly organized meeting may continue to
transact business until adjournment even though a sufficient number of Directors have withdrawn
that the remaining Directors no longer constitute a quorum. If at any meeting of the Board there
shall be less than a quorum present, a majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time
to time until a quorum is obtained, and no further notice thereof need be given other than by
announcement at the meeting which shall be so adjourned.

3.11 Intentionally Omitted

3.12 Compensation. No Director shall receive compensation for services on behalf of
the Corporation. By resolution of the Board, a Director may be reimbursed for his or her actual
expenses incurred in the performance of his or her duties.

3.13 Presumption of Assent. A Director who is present at a meeting of the Board at
which action on any Corporation matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action
taken unless his or her dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting or unless he or she
shall file his or her written dissent to such action with the person acting as the secretary of the
meeting before the adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the
Secretary of the Corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to
dissent shall not apply to a Director who voted in favor of such action.

ARTICLE 4. OFFICERS

4.1  Officers. The Officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Secretary and a
Treasurer, all of whom shall be elected by the Board and who shall hold office at the pleasure of
the Board. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person, except the offices of President
and Secretary. No Officer of the Corporation need be a Director. The Officers shall be elected at
the annual Board of Directors meeting or any special meeting called for such purpose.

4.2  President. The President shall have the usual executive powers pertaining to the
office of President, including the general supervision, direction and control of the business of the
Corporation and the responsibility to carry out the resolutions adopted by the Board, subject at all
times and in all matters to the direction and control of the Board. The President shall preside at
meetings of the Board.

4.3  Secretary. The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of
the Directors, and all other notices required by statute, the Articles, or these Bylaws. He or she
shall record all of the proceedings of the meetings of the Directors in a proper corporation minute
book. If the Corporation has a seal, the Secretary shall have custody of it and shall affix it to all
proper Corporation documents and instruments, and when so affixed shall attest the same. He or
she shall also perform such duties as may be assigned to him or her by the President or the Board.

Adopted: January 17, 2023



Moving King County Residents Forward Bylaws
Page 5 of 8

4.4  Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate funds and
securities and shall keep full and accurate account of receipts and disbursements in books
belonging to the Corporation. He or she shall deposit or cause to be deposited all monies and other
valuables in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such depositories as may be designated
by the Board. The Treasure shall disburse or cause to be disbursed the funds of the Corporation
as may be ordered by the Board or the President, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements.
He or she shall render to the President and Board at the regular meetings of the Board, or whenever
they may request it, an account of all his or her transactions as Treasure and of the financial
condition of the Corporation. If required by the Board he or she shall give the Corporation a bond
for the faithful discharge of his or her duties in such amount and with such surety as the Board
shall prescribe. The Treasurer shall also perform such other Duties as may be assigned by him or
her by the President or the Board.

45  Vacancies. Vacancies in any office arising from any cause may be filled by
majority vote of the Board at any meeting of the Directors.

4.6  Other Officers and Agents. The Board may appoint such other Officers and
Agents as it shall deem necessary or expedient, who shall hold their offices for such terms, and
shall exercise such powers and perform such duties, as shall be determined from time to time by
the Board.

4.7  Salaries. No Officer shall receive compensation for services on behalf of the
Corporation. By resolution of the Board, an Officer may be reimbursed for his or her actual
expenses incurred in the performance of his or her duties.

4.8 Removal. Any Officer, Employee or Agent of the Corporation may be removed
by the Board whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation will be served thereby,
but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed.

4.9  Fidelity Bonds. The Board may require some or all of the Directors, Officers,
Employees, and Agents of the Corporation to furnish adequate fidelity bonds in such amount and
with such surety as the Board shall prescribe. The premiums on such bonds (including those
required to be furnished by the Treasurer) shall be paid by the Corporation.

ARTICLE 5. INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

51 Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by the Washington Nonprofit
Corporation Act, RCW 24.03 the personal liability of a Director or Officer to the Corporation shall
be eliminated and the Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether
civil, criminal, administrative or investigative by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
Director or Officer of the Corporation against expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments,
fines, penalties, and amounts paid in settlement, actually and reasonably incurred by him or her,
in connection with such action, suit or proceeding. Provided, however, that the Corporation shall
neither indemnify a Director or Officer, nor shall the Director’s of Officer’s liability be eliminated
for acts or omissions that involve intentional misconduct by a Director or a knowing violation of
law by a Director or Officer, for conduct violating RCW 24.03.027, or for any transaction from

Adopted: January 17, 2023



Moving King County Residents Forward Bylaws
Page 6 of 8

which the Director or Officer will personally receive a benefit in money, property, or services to
which the Director or Officer is not legally entitled. The Board may, for time to time, approve by
general or specific action of the Board, or by contract, the indemnification of any other person
which the Corporation has the power to indemnify under the Act. The indemnification provided
by this Article 5.1 shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which a person may be
entitled as a matter of law or by contract.

5.2 Procedure. The determination of whether a Director or Officer has met the
standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the Corporation under the circumstances
shall be made in accordance with the provisions of RCW 23B.08.550.

5.3  Advance of Expenses. Reasonable expenses incurred by a Director or Officer who
IS a party to a proceeding may be paid or reimbursed by the Corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such proceeding:

@ Upon receipt of the Corporation of a written undertaking by or on behalf of
the Director or Officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person
has not met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the Corporation as authorized
by the Article 5.3; and

(b) Upon receipt by the Corporation of a written affirmation by the Director or
Officer of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for
indemnification by the corporation as authorized in this Article 5.

The undertaking required by Section 5.3(a) shall be an unlimited general obligation of the
Director or Officer, but need not be secured and may be accepted without reference to financial
ability to make the repayment.

54 Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of
any person who is or was a Director or Officer of the Corporation against any liability asserted
against or incurred by him or her in that capacity or arising out of his or her status as such, whether
or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify him or her against such liability under
the provisions of this Article 5.

55  Written Report. Any indemnification of a Director or Officer in accordance with
this Article 5, including any payment or reimbursement of expenses, shall be reported to eh Board
with the notice of the next Directors’ meeting or prior thereto in a written report containing a brief
description of the proceedings involving the Director or Officer being indemnified and the nature
of such indemnification.

ARTICLE 6. MULTIPLE INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS OR OFFICERS

6.1  Multiple Interests of Directors or Officers. No contract or transaction between
the Corporation and one or more of its Directors or Officers, or between the Corporation and any
other corporation, partnership, association, or other organization in which one or more of its
directors or officers are Directors or Officers, or have a financial interest therein, shall be void or
voidable solely for such reason, or solely because the Director or Officer is present at or

Adopted: January 17, 2023



Moving King County Residents Forward Bylaws
Page 7 of 8

participates in the meeting of the Board or committee thereof which authorizes the contract or
transaction, or solely because his or her vote is counted for such purpose, nor shall the Director or
Officer be required to account to the Corporation for any profit or benefit derived by him or her
from such contract or transaction if:

@ The fact of his or her interest is disclosed or is known to the Board or the
committee, and the Board or committee in good faith authorizes the contract or transaction by a
vote sufficient for such purposes without counting the vote of the interested Director or Directors;
or

(b) The contract or transaction is fair as to the Corporation of the time it is
authorized, approved or ratified, by the Board, or a committee there of.

6.2 Quorum at Directors’ Meeting. Interested Directors may be counted in
determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof which
authorized the contract or transaction.

6.3  Public Record Disclosure; Open Public Meetings. Requests for disclosure of
records received by the Corporation will be handled in accordance with the Public Records Act
(PRA), Chapter 42.56 RCW. The Corporation will retain records in accordance with Chapter
40.14 RCW and any applicable records retention schedules promulgated under that Chapter. In
addition, future meetings of the Corporation will be convened and conducted in accordance with
the Open Public Meetings Act (OPMA), Chapter 42.30 RCW.

ARTICLE 7. AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended, altered or repealed or new Bylaws adopted by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the entire Board at any regular or special meeting of the Board, if
notice of the proposed alteration or amendment is contained in the notice of the meeting; provided,
however, that the Board shall not amend, alter, repeal or adopt any Bylaw in such a manner as to
disqualify the Corporation as a qualified organization under Section 509(a)(3) of the Code,
including such acts which affect the number and appointment of or compensation of the Directors.
If a conflict arises between these Bylaws and the Articles of Incorporation, the Articles shall
control and the Bylaws deemed amended to so conform.

ARTICLE 8. MISCELLANEOUS

8.1 Rules of Order. The rules contained in the most recent edition of Robert’s Rules
of Order, Revised, shall govern all meetings of Directors where those rules are not inconsistent
with statute, the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws or special rules of order of the
Corporation.

8.2 Books and Records.

Adopted: January 17, 2023



Moving King County Residents Forward Bylaws
Page 8 of 8

8.2.1 Records of Corporation Meetings. The Corporation shall cause to be kept
complete records of all the proceedings of the Board.

8.2.2 Copies of Resolutions. Any person dealing with the Corporation may rely
upon a copy of any of the records of the proceedings, resolutions, or votes of the Board when
certified by the President or Secretary.

8.2.3 Books of Account. The Corporation shall keep appropriate and complete
books of account.

8.3  Loans. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidence
of indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board. Such
authority may be general or confined to specific instances. No loans shall be made to Directors or
Officers of the Corporation.

8.4  Deposits. All funds of the Corporation not otherwise employed shall be deposited
from time to time to the credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other
depositories as the Board may elect.

8.5  Checks. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such Officers
of the Corporation and in such manner as shall be determined from time to time by resolution of
the Board. Unless the resolution provides otherwise, checks shall be signed by the Treasurer or
his or her designee.

8.6  Gifts and Bequests. The Board may accept on behalf of the Corporation any
contribution, gift, bequest or devise for the general purpose or for any specific purpose of the
Corporation.

8.7 Insurance. The Board shall obtain and maintain a Nonprofit Directors and Officers
liability insurance policy (or similar type of insurance policy) with terms and provisions the Board
deems prudent. The Board may procure any other insurance policy relating to the Board, the
Corporation’s Officers, employees, or agents or such other matters as the Board deems prudent.

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTION

ADOPTED AT THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MOVING KING COUNTY RESIDENTS FORWARD AT AN OPEN PUBLIC MEETING
THIS 17T DAY OF JANUARY, 2023.

ROBIN WALLS DOUGLAS J. BARNES, President
Secretary Board of Directors

Adopted: January 17, 2023





